STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
May 1, 1896 Hma?feﬁﬁfﬁgg’éégfﬂmm
(S05) 393-5161

Leigh Operating Company

2600 State Street

Dallas, Texas 75204

Re: Caudill State 3WD #2-B, Sec. 26, T153, R36E

Gentlemen:

You were requested to submit plans, exercising one of the options
outlined in the letter dated March 14, 1996, for the above
referenced salt water disposal well.

To date, we have not had a response to our request.

To avoid a show cause hearing, we request that you determine the
course of action that vou will pursue and submit your proposal no
later than May 31, 1998.

We are enclosing a copy of the previous letter for vour
information.

Very truly yours

OIL CONSERVATION DINISION

Jerry Sexton
upervisor, District I

JS'bP

cc: William J. LeMay
Gary W. Wink
File

Enclosure



